From: Admin <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>
Sent: Friday, 23 January 2026 6:44 AM
Subject: WAC26 Club Offer

Dear Member Clubs
The Women’s Asian Cup team have sent through the following information in relation to a ticketing offer.

https://am.ticketmaster.com/womensasiancup2026/promotional-page?id=NzM5

Yours in football,

Sonya Keir

Football Development Manager Football South Coast

Phone (02) 42856929

Address lan McLennan Park, 50 Wyllie road, Kembla Grange 2526

Website www.footballsouthcoast.com

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com

FOOTBALL SOUTH COAST RECOGNISES THE SUPPORT OF ITS MAJOR PARTNERS
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IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the above mentioned, addressee and may contain confidential
information. Access to this email by anyone else

is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender as any
disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Football South Coast Board or any of its Directors
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